Memorandum of Understanding
Lake Superior State University (LSSU) and
the Lake Superior State University Faculty Association (LSSU-FA)

September 2, 2022

Sections affected:

15.1.3

Statement of Problem:

The amount covered for lenses and frames is listed as $14.75 which is an outdated amount.

Solution:
Update the listed amount to the current level of $130 such that this part of the section reads:

Frames: The Program covers plastic, metal or wire eyeglass frames which are adequate to hold
the prescribed lenses. The Program pays up to $130, less the co- payment amount.
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